
CITYOF MENDOTA
ooCantaloupe Center Of The World"

VICTOR MARTINEZ
Mayor

LIBERTAD "LIBERTY" LOPEZ
Mayor Pro Tem

JOSE ALONSO

JOSEPH R. RIOFRIO

OSCAR ROSALES

AGENDA
MENDOTA CITY COUNCIL
Regular City Council Meeting

City Council Chambers
643 Quince Street

Mendota, California 93640
November 14,2023

6:00 PM

CRISTIAN GONZALEZ
City Manager

JOHN KINSEY
City Attorney

The Mendota City Council welcomes you to its meetings, which are scheduled for the 2nd and 4h Tuesday of every month.
Your interest and participation are encouraged and appreciated. Notice is hereby given that the City Council may discuss
and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. Please turn your cell phones on vibrate/off while in the
council chamberc.

Any public writings distributed by the City of Mendota to at least a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this
regular meeting agenda will be made availabb at the front counter at City Hall, located at 643 Quince Street Mendota, CA
93640, during normal business hours, 8am-Spm.

ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals requiring special assistance to participate at this meeting
please contact the City Clerk at (559) 655-3291 or (559) 577-7692. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable staff to make reasonable anangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Si necesita servicios de interpretaci6n para participar en esta reuni6n, comuniquese con la Secretaria de la Ciudad al (559)
655-3291 o (559) 577-7692 entre las 8am y las Spm de lunes a viernes. La notificaci6n de al menos 24 horas antes de la
reuni6n permitir5 al personal adoptar las disposiciones necesarias para garantizar su participaci6n en la reuni6n.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

INVOCATION

FINALIZE THE AGENDA

1. Adjustments to Agenda

2. Adoption of final Agenda

CITIZENS' ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS
At this time, members of the public may address the Cig Council on any mafter not listed on the agenda involving matters within the
jurisdiction of the City Council. Please complete a "request to speak" form and limit your comments to THREE (3) MINUTES. Please
give the completed form to the Cig Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. All speakers shall observe proper decorum. The Mendota
Municipal Code prohibits the use of boisterous, slanderous, or profane language. All speakers must step to the podium and state
their names and addresses for the record. Please watch the time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING

1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of October 24,2023.

Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced
and/or adopted under this agenda.

City Council Agenda November 14,2023

2

1

643 Ouince Street Mendota, Calilornia 93640

Telephone: (559) 655-3291 Fresno Line: (559) 266-6456 Far: (559) 655-4064

TDD/[TY 866-735-2919 (English) TDD/[TY 866-833-4703 (Spanish)

wwut. c ityol m e n d ota . co m

The City ol Mendota is an equal opportunity prouider and employer



1

CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and one
vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. lf discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the
Consent Calendar and will be considered separately.

OCTOBER 20, 2023 THROUGH NOVEMBER 3, 2023
WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 53971 THROUGH 54097
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL - $1,560,419.49

Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-77, honoring and recognizing Tony
Boren for his service and commitment to the City of Mendota, the Fresno Council
of Governments and to the Fresno Region.

Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-78, approving the bid submitted by
RGPOWER for the purchase of lawn mowers for the Public Works Department.

BUSINESS

Council discussion and consideration of Public Safety Sub-Committee goals and
meeting schedule.

a. Receive report from Chief of Police Smith
b. lnquiries from City Councilto staff
c. Mayor Martinez opens floor to receive any comment from the public
d. City Council provides direction to staff on how to proceed

2. Council discussion and consideration of City policies determining the comparative
responsibility for the maintenance and repair of sanitary sewer laterals (house
connections).

a. Receive report from City Engineer Osborn
b. lnquiries from City Councilto staff
c. Mayor Martinez opens floor to receive any comment from the public
d. City Council provides direction to staff on how to proceed

Council discussion and consideration of the possible imposition of a moratorium
on the payment of development impact fees for residential developments within
the City.

a. Receive repoft from City Manager Gonzalez
b. lnquiries from City Councilto staff
c. Mayor Martinez opens floor to receive any comment from the public
d. City Council provides direction to staff on how to proceed

2

3

1

3.

2City Council Agenda November 14,2023



1

DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

City Engineer
a) Update

City Attorney

City Manager
a) Pool park perimeter fencing
b) Agenda translation logistics

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1. Council Member(s)

2. Mayor

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL _ EXISTING LITIGATION
Ongoing Iitigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code
section 54956.9 (one case).
Case unspecified to avoid jeopardizing service of process.

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to Iitigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of
Government Code section 54956.9 (one potential case).

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERry NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.8
Property: 1161 Oller Street, Mendota, CA 93640
Agency Negotiator. Cristian Gonzalez, City Manager
Negotiating Party: Steve Bogart
Under Negotiation: Purchase Price and Terms of Payment

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERry NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.8
Property . 1758 7th Street, Mendota, CA 93640
Agency Negotiator: Cristian Gonzalez, City Manager
Negotiating Party: Gabriel Guillen
Under Negotiation: Purchase Price and Terms of Payment

2

3

1

2

3

4

3City Council Agenda November 14,2023



5 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.8
Property: A Portion of APN 012-190-255T
Agency Negotiator: Cristian Gonzalez, City Manager
Negotiating Party: Westlands Water District
Under Negotiation: Purchase Price and Terms of Payment

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54957
Title: Finance Director

ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that the
foregoing agenda for the Mendota City Council Regular Meeting of Tuesday, November
14,2023,was posted on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 643 Quince Street,
on Thursday, November 9,2023, at 3:30 p.m

a

6.

4City Council Agenda November 14,2023

\



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  1    October 24, 2023 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Regular Meeting    October 24, 2023 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 6:00 PM.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Victor Martinez, Mayor Pro Tem Libertad 

“Liberty” Lopez, Council Members Jose Alonso and 
Joseph Riofrio 

 
Council Members Absent:  Council Member Oscar Rosales  
 
Flag salute led by Council Member Joseph Riofrio  
 
A moment of silence was held in honor of Javier Alonzo Zambrano who recently 
passed away.  
 
Invocation led by Police Chaplain Robert Salinas 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 
 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
  
A motion was made by Council Member Riofrio to adopt the agenda, seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem Lopez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales).  
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
Jonathan Meza expressed his concerns over the Vista Square Shopping Center (“Vista 
Square”) not opening within the timeframe that was previously agreed upon, including the 
possibility of this being a breach of contract; commented on an unpermitted event that 
recently took place at Vista Square; and on a lack of communication and transparency 
between the Vista Square owner and businesses who will occupy the building. 

 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  2    October 24, 2023 

Discussion was held on the comments made by Mr. Meza, including possible legal actions 
that can be taken to ensure that the issue is resolved.  
 
Brian Gonzalez commented on not receiving payment from the Vista Square owner for 
services that were provided; on the need for Vista Square to open in order to avoid negative 
effects on the City and on his desire for the City to continue to grow.  
 
Discussion was held on the comments made by Mr. Gonzalez.  
 
Kevin Romero provided an update on local youth sports.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 
 
1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of October 10, 2023 

 
2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 

and/or adopted under this agenda. 

A motion was made by Council Member Alonso to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by; 
Council Member Riofrio; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales).   

CONSENT CALENDAR  
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and one vote.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent 
Calendar and will be considered separately. 
  
1. OCTOBER 5, 2023 THROUGH OCTOBER 20, 2023 

WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 53909 THROUGH 53970 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL = $1,574,184.89 

 
2. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-70, cancelling the November 28th and 

December 26th regular City Council meetings and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary warrants. 
 

3. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-71, accepting and filing the Community 
Facilities District No. 2006-1 Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2023/2024. 
 

4. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-72, granting a Utility Distribution 
Easement to the Pacific, Gas and Electric Company on APN 013-222-014. 

 
A motion was made by Council Member Riofrio to approve items 1 through 4, seconded by 
Council Member Alonso; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales).  
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 23-73, approving the 

$160,637.57 proposal submitted by Sound Contracting for the installation of the 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  3    October 24, 2023 

audio and video systems in the new Police Station and Council Chambers; 
authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents necessary therefor. 

 
Mayor Martinez introduced the item and City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia provided the report.  
 
John Graham with Sound Contracting presented information on the installation of the audio 
and video systems (the “systems”) in the new Police Station and Council Chambers and 
provided information on Sound Contracting’s background, including various projects 
completed by the company.  
 
Discussion was held on the information provided by City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia and Mr. 
Graham with Sound Contracting, including on the life expectancy of the systems that will 
be installed at the new Police Station and Council Chambers.  
 
Mayor Martinez opened the public comment period at 6:24 p.m. and seeing no one willing 
to comment closed it within the same minute.  
 
A motion was made by Council Member Riofrio to adopt Resolution No. 23-73, seconded 
by Mayor Pro Tem Lopez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
 
2. Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 23-74, approving the 

$130,037.35 proposals submitted by Surveillance Integration for the installation of 
the access control system and the video security system in the new Police Station 
and Council Chambers; authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents 
necessary therefor. 

 
Mayor Martinez introduced the item and Chief of Police Smith provided the report.  
 
Jim Richardson with Surveillance Integration presented information on the installation of 
the access control system and the video security system (the “systems”) in the new Police 
Station and Council Chambers; provided information on Surveillance Integration’s 
background, including various projects completed by the company; commented on the life 
expectancy of the systems; and on the benefits of having these types of systems in the new 
Police Station and Council Chambers.  
 
Discussion was held on the information presented by Mr. Richardson with Surveillance 
Integration; on the differences between cloud-based software systems and server-based 
software systems; the importance of equipping the new Police Station and Council 
Chambers with state of the art technology; the Mendota Unified School District’s use of the 
same security system; on how frequently the systems are vandalized; continued expansion 
of the systems throughout the City; and on the Mendota Police Department’s use of body 
cams.  
 
Mayor Martinez opened the public comment period.  
 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  4    October 24, 2023 

Albert Escobedo commented on his support of the systems and on the need to keep the 
community safe.  
 
Joseph Amador inquired into how monitoring of the security system will work.  
 
Discussion was held on the inquiry made by Mr. Amador, including details on how 
monitoring of the security system works; on Pool Park being selected as one of the location 
sites for the security system; and on continued expansion of the security system throughout 
the City.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Lopez left the Council Chambers at 6:51 p.m. and returned within the same 
minute.  
 
Brian Gonzalez commented on illegal street racing occurring throughout the City and 
inquired into whether the systems will assist with enforcement.   
 
Discussion was held on the comments made by Mr. Gonzalez.  
 
Jonathan Leiva commented on the security system’s ability to differentiate between 
different objects in order to not set off any false alarms.  
 
Discussion was held on the comments made by Mr. Leiva.   
 
Mayor Martinez closed the public comment period.  
 
A motion was made by Council Member Riofrio to adopt Resolution No. 23-74, seconded 
by Mayor Pro Tem Lopez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 

 
3. Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 23-75, approving the 

$115,270.10 proposal submitted by Surveillance Integration for the installation of 
community video policing infrastructure; authorizing the City Manager to execute all 
documents necessary therefor. 
 

Mayor Martinez introduced the item and Chief of Police Smith provided the report.  
 
Discussion was held on the report provided by Chief of Police Smith. 
 
Mayor Martinez opened the public comment period and seeing no one willing to comment 
closed it within the same minute.  
 
A motion was made by Council Member Alonso to adopt Resolution No. 23-75, seconded 
by Mayor Pro Tem Lopez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
 
4. Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 23-76, approving the 

$79,600.00 proposal submitted by Howell Communications for the purchase and 
installation of a self-supporting communications tower at the new Police Station and 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  5    October 24, 2023 

Council Chambers; authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents 
necessary therefor. 

 
Mayor Martinez introduced the item and Chief of Police Smith provided the report.  
 
Discussion was held on the report provided by Chief Smith, including the possibility of using 
the proposed self-supporting communications tower to provide free internet services to the 
community.  
 
Mayor Martinez opened the public comment period at 7:07 p.m. and seeing no one willing 
to comment closed it within the same minute.  
 
A motion was made by Council Member Riofrio to adopt Resolution No. 23-74, seconded 
by Mayor Pro Tem Lopez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Animal Control, Code Enforcement, and Police Department  

a) Update 
 
Chief Smith provided the monthly update for the Animal Control, Code Enforcement, and 
Police Departments including ongoing tasks; participation in upcoming community events 
and commented on Adelante Mendota’s Car Show.  
 
Discussion was held on the update provided by Chief Smith, including the Mendota Police 
Department’s (“MPD’s) work to address public drinking in the City; the need to address 
noise violations throughout the City and a recent statutory rape victim and the MPD 
connecting them with the RCS Fresno – Carmen Meza Center.  
 
2. City Attorney 
 
Assistant City Attorney Castro provided an update on ongoing tasks and projects, including 
a presentation he provided to the City’s Finance Department and Code Enforcement 
Department regarding new mobile vendor regulations.  
 
Discussion was held on new mobile vendor regulations; tables and chairs being 
permanently set up at locations of mobile food vendors, including the possibility of this being 
a public nuisance violation and the City Council’s desired direction on how to address these 
issues and on loud music being played by businesses throughout the City.  
 
3. City Manager 
 
City Manager Gonzalez commented on new mobile food vendor regulations, including 
giving businesses a notice to ensure that they comply with the new mobile food vendor 
regulations; thanked City staff for their work and those who attended the meeting, and 
commented on the Police Department and City Council Chambers project.  



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  6    October 24, 2023 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Council Member(s) 
 
Council Member Riofrio thanked City staff and those who attended the meeting and 
commented on concerns that were voiced during the meeting regarding the Vista Square 
Shopping Center.  
 
Discussion was held on the comments made by Council Member Riofrio.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Lopez commented on her attendance to the 32nd Annual Westside Red 
Ribbon Carnival and Parade held in Tranquility on October 22nd; on public drinking 
occurring at the location of mobile food vendors throughout the City; inquired into the 
possibility of providing the City Council meeting agendas in Spanish; and thanked City staff 
for their work and those who attended the meeting.  
 
Council Member Alonso commented on a meeting held with Community Schools Program 
Coordinator Jennifer Jasso; on the possibility of attending a League of California Cities City 
Leaders Summit in April; thanked those in attendance for the moment of silence held in 
honor of his uncle who recently passed away and thanked City staff and the MPD for their 
work.   
 
Discussion was held on the comments made by Council Member Alonso.  
 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Martinez thanked those who attended the meeting; commented on a meeting he 
held with Congress Member John Duarte; on ongoing projects occurring throughout the 
City, including a new soccer field, road repair projects, and Mendota Municipal Code 
updates, and encouraged community members to attend City Council meetings.  
 
Discussion was held on the comments made by Mayor Martinez and on the possibility of 
providing City Council meeting agendas in Spanish.  
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 Ongoing litigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code 

section 54956.9 (one case).  
 Case unspecified to avoid jeopardizing service of process.  
 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of 

Government Code section 54956.9 (one potential case).  
 
3. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS  
 Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.8 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  7    October 24, 2023 

 Property: A Portion of APN 012-190-25ST 
 Agency Negotiator: Cristian Gonzalez, City Manager 
 Negotiating Party: Westlands Water District  
 Under Negotiation: Purchase Price 
 
At 7:29 p.m. the City Council moved into closed session.  
 
At 8:10 p.m. the City Council reconvened in open session and Assistant City Attorney 
Castro stated that in regard to items 1 through 3 of the closed session there were no 
reportable actions.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 8:10 p.m. by Mayor Pro Tem Lopez, seconded by Council Member Alonso; 
unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales).  
 
_______________________________   
Victor Martinez, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
  
_______________________________ 
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
  



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

10/20/23 - 11/03/23

CK# 053971- 054097

Check Date Check Number Gross Check Amount Vendor Name Cash Account Invoice Description

October 20, 2023 53971 248.71$                        BELMONT NURSERY GENERAL 

(6) COLOR BEDDING ASST. FLAT- EA, PINK, GOLD, ORANGE

October 20, 2023 53972 255.00$                        BSK ASSOCIATES WATER

GENERAL EDT WEEKLY TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTIONS

October 20, 2023 53973 43.62$                          CABRERA, CELESTE GENERAL 

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR GOLF TOURMAMENT

October 20, 2023 53974 75.00$                          CCAC GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

RECORDS MANANGEMENT TRAINING FOR CITY CLERK 09/26/23

October 20, 2023 53975 187.00$                        CENTRAL VALLEY GENERAL 

(1) ETHYL ALCOHOL, (1) COMPLETE DRUG SCREEN, 23-2575

October 20, 2023 53976 2,011.20$                     COMCAST GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

CITYWIDE XFINITY PHONE & INTERNET 10/06/23-11/05/23

October 20, 2023 53977 505.40$                        COMCAST BUSINESS GENERAL 

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF MENDOTA PD CIRCUT OCT. 2023 

October 20, 2023 53978 173.89$                        CORELOGIC INFORMATION GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

REALQUEST SERVICE FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

October 20, 2023 53979 1,797.56$                     CORE & MAIN LP WATER

(2) HEX BOLT & NUT KIT,(2) BRASS NIPPLE NO LEAD, (8) NO LEAD CPLG, 

(8) CPLG PJ NO LEAD, (8) CPLG PJ

October 20, 2023 53980 400.00$                        DATA TICKET, INC. GENERAL 

DAILY CITATION PROCESSING, DAILY NOTICE FEB 2023, SEPT 2023 (PD)

October 20, 2023 53981 3,220.01$                     EINERSON'S PREPRESS

GENERAL,WATER,SEWER, 

REFUSE

(500) NEW RABIES CERTIFICATE PET LICENSE NEW, (10000) UTILITY 

BILLS 8.5X11 BLACK INK,BUSINESS LICENSE RENEWAL NOTICES

October 20, 2023 53982 40,600.43$                   EMMETT VALLEY CONSTRUCTION INC STREETS

FINAL 2022 LOCAL STREET RECON PROJECT PAYMENT 3

October 20, 2023 53983 15,045.15$                   FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF GENERAL,WATER

DISPATCH SERVICE FOR NOVEMBER 2023 , RMS JMS ACESS FEES 

SEPTEMBER 23 (PD)

October 20, 2023 53984 560.00$                        FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC. GENERAL 

(40) POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIO FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

October 20, 2023 53985 1,767.00$                     FGL ENVIRONMENTAL SEWER

INORGANIC ANALYSIS, SUB.CONTR. ANALYSIS- POOL PARK 

October 20, 2023 53986 509.31$                        GONZALEZ TOWING & TRANSPORT WATER, SEWER

(2) 235-80R-16 TRAVEL STAR 10 PLY, ROAD SERVICE

October 20, 2023 53987 13,684.73$                   iCAD INC. WATER

SERVICE AGREEMENTS AND WORK: 25746  2979,25736,26205,2612726138

October 20, 2023 53988 665.26$                        INDUSTRIAL CHEM LAB SEWER

(50) LB POWDERED CITRUS CLEANER DEGREASER- LIFT STATION

October 20, 2023 53989 781.81$                        JORGENSEN COMPANY GENERAL

FIRE EXT.ANNUAL MAINT.HYDRO TEST, VALVE STEM, (1) BRACKET 

AMX10# VEH5IN BLK (1) FUEL SURCHARGE

October 20, 2023 53990 1,454.08$                     KOPPEL & GRUBER GENERAL

L&L DISTRICT NO.2019-1 ANNUAL ADMIN SERV JULY-SEPT,CDF NO.2006-1 

ANNUAL ADMIN SERV JULY 23-SEPT. 2023

October 20, 2023 53991 350.00$                        LAW ENFORCEMENT GENERAL

(2000) CODE & ORDINACE VIOLATION NOTICE (CODE ENFORCEMENT)

October 20, 2023 53992 23,490.00$                   LIGHTHOUSE ELECTRICAL INC WATER

WELL 5 VFD CP INTERGRATION, INVOICE # 3 OF 4 30%

October 20, 2023 53993 325.96$                        M.C REPAIRS FULL DIAGNOSTIC GENERAL

2018 JEEP GRAND CHEROKEE - THERMOSTAT REPLACE (PD)

October 20, 2023 53994 350.00$                        MENDOTA PENTECOSTAL CHURCH GENERAL

DEPOSIT REFUND - USE OF ROJAS PIERCE-PARK BACKPACK

October 20, 2023 53995 500.00$                        MENDOTA YOUTH RECREATION GENERAL

REFUND OF DEPOSIT- END OF SUMMER CARNIVAL

October 20, 2023 53996 1,345.56$                     MENDOTA 1 SMOG GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

2015 FORD POLICE: BELT TENSIONER (PD), 2023 CHEVY TAHOE- OIL 

CHANGE AND FILTER, 2015 FORD UNIT#83: BRAKE FLUID LEAK (PD)

October 20, 2023 53997 4,922.69$                     MUNIQUIP LLC SEWER

(1) CAP & CABLE ASSEMBLY 2 CABLES 82 FT

October 20, 2023 53998 375.00$                        NEXUS ADMINISTRATORS, INC. GENERAL 

QUARTERLY 2023 RETIREMENT PLAN BASE FEE

October 20, 2023 53999 4,760.57$                     NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER

(950) SODIUM HYPOCLORITE- 12.5% MILL A, (425) SODIUM 

HYPOCHLORITE 12.5% MILL A

October 20, 2023 54000 882.90$                        OFFICE DEPOT GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

(3) POST-IT NOTES AND PAGEMAR, (1) WIRE STEP SORTER, (2) CLIP 

BOARD,(1) SHARPIES, (1) PAPER, (1) BIG & TALL TORVAL CHAIR

October 20, 2023 54001 542.00$                        PROVOST & PRITCHARD WATER

WELL# 10 & EXTENSION OF WATER TRANS MAIN SEPT 23

October 20, 2023 54002 970.79$                        R.G. EQUIPMENT COMPANY GENERAL 

BR500S/N:538756560 BR500S/N:538756583- PARTS 



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

10/20/23 - 11/03/23

CK# 053971- 054097

October 20, 2023 54003 77.03$                          RAMON'S TIRE & AUTO GENERAL 

FORD EXPLORER UNIT#81: TIRE REPAIR, 2016 FORD FUSION: (1) TIRE 

REPAIR, NUT WHEEL (PD)

October 20, 2023 54004 185.00$                        RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE WATER,SEWER

(1) BOOT REPLACEMENT PER MOU

October 20, 2023 54005 930.00$                        RRM DESIGN GROUP GENERAL 

MENDOTA COMMUNITY CENTER CONCEPTUAL PROG. OCT 2023

October 20, 2023 54006 323.92$                        RTL ENTERPRISES GENERAL 

(6) ECONO, (6)  ATCORE

October 20, 2023 54007 39.80$                          SEBASTIAN GENERAL 

POLICE DEPARTMENT SECURITY SERVICE 9/21/23-10/20/23

October 20, 2023 54008 1,278.81$                     SIGNMAX STREETS

(100) DRIVE RIVET 3/8 JUMBO HEAD STE, (100) DRIVE RIVET,(10) SQUARE 

POST 10FT,(5) POST 30IN

October 20, 2023 54009 510.37$                        TRIANGLE ROCK PRODUCTS,LLC STREETS 

(13.51) WASHED CONCRETE SAND, (14.58) WASHED CONCRETE

October 20, 2023 54010 176.47$                        VALLEY FARM SUPPLY STORES INC. GENERAL 

(6) STIHL AUTOCUT 27-2 NO BLISTER

October 20, 2023 54011 150.00$                        VORTAL GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

HOSTING AND MAINTENANCE OCTOBER 2023

October 20, 2023 54012 946.42$                        VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY STREETS 

(10.44) ST 1/2IN HMA TYPE A AGG & ASPHALT- SPEED HUMP

October 20, 2023 54013 64.80$                          WECO GENERAL,WATER, SEWER

(6) RENT CYL ACETYLENE # 4, OXYGEN D,OXYGEN K

October 24, 2023 54014 72.05$                          ADT SECURITY SERVICES WATER

SECURITY SERVICES FOR WTP 11/04/23-13/03/23

October 24, 2023 54015 517.28$                        AFLAC GENERAL 

AFLAC INSURANCE FOR OCTOBER 2023

October 24, 2023 54016 32.09$                          AG & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC. STREETS,WATER

(1.25) HYD HOSE 1/4, (2) GLOBAL FITTING

October 24, 2023 54017 48.45$                          AIRGAS USA, LLC WATER

RENT CYL IND SMALL CARBON DIOXIDE SEPTEMBER 2023

October 24, 2023 54018 3,244.52$                     AMERITAS GROUP GENERAL 

VISION AND DENTAL INSURANCE FOR NOVEMBER 2023

October 24, 2023 54019 330.00$                        BASILIO BACASEGUA GENERAL

ADELANTE MENDOTA CAR SHOW 2023 - DJ SERVICE

October 24, 2023 54020 305.00$                        CENTRAL CALIFORNIA ELECTRONICS GENERAL 

COUNCIL CHAMBER AUDIO/SOUND SYSTEM REPAIR

October 24, 2023 54021 3,575.75$                     CORE & MAIN LP WATER

(100) TUBE COIL PEA4710, (100) PE TUBING 100' COIL, (8) NO LEAD CPLG 

PJ CTS, (1) FB1000-7NL 2 BALL CORP, (1) FIBELYTE BOXBID 

October 24, 2023 54022 77.82$                          EMPLOYEE RELATIONS WATER, SEWER

(4) CRIMINAL COURT/ACCESS FEE, (4) CRIMINAL SEARCH

October 24, 2023 54023 120.00$                        GIL'S FLOWERS GENERAL 

ADELANTE MENDOTA CAR SHOW 2023- DECORATIONS

October 24, 2023 54024 1,788.83$                     HUMMER PARTS GUY, LLC GENERAL 

1987 HUMVEE- (2) GAS SPRING REAR HATCH (PD)

October 24, 2023 54025 180.00$                        KERWEST NEWSPAPER GENERAL 

(5) SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE # 23-03 PROOF OF PUBLICATION

October 24, 2023 54026 18,229.22$                   LIGHTHOUSE ELECTRICAL INC WATER, SEWER

SERVICE AGREEMENTS: 7688, 7620, 7157, 7440, 7615, 7578

October 24, 2023 54027 93,102.30$                   MID VALLEY DISPOSAL, INC REFUSE

SANITATION CONTRACT SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

October 24, 2023 54028 17,858.29$                   STEEL SOURCE CONSTRUCTION WATER

(6) MX WATER QUALITY SAMPLING STATION

October 24, 2023 54029 4,221.02$                     PAPE MACHINERY

GENERAL,WATER,SEWER, 

STREETS

JD 310 HL-  REPLACE AXEL, PARTS AND LABOR

October 24, 2023 54030 735.00$                        PRICE PAIGE & COMPANY CERTIFIE

GENERAL,WATER,SEWER, 

STREETS, REFUSE 

PROF SERV: GASB 68 CALCULATION AND NOTE DISCLOSURE

October 24, 2023 54031 2,015.00$                     PURCHASE POWER GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

POSTAGE REFIL 10/12-13/23

October 24, 2023 54032 1,947.00$                     THOMAS BACKFLOW GENERAL

(41) BACKFLOWS TESTED AND (6) REPAIR

October 24, 2023 54033 1,604.08$                     ERNEST PACKING SOLUTIONS GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

(6) CAN LINERS, (5) CT Y-NOTCH RT 800' WHITE

October 24, 2023 54034 976.73$                        THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT CARD GENERAL, STREETS 

(1) PERRY 3/4 IN T X 2-1/8 IN W X 78-3, (2) PERRY 3/4 IN T X 2-1/8 IN WX78-3, 

(3) PERRY 3/4 IN T X 2-1/8 IN W X 78-3

October 24, 2023 54035 25.29$                          THOMASON TRACTOR COMPANY STREETS 

BACKHOE # 11: (2) WASHERS, (2) SNAP RING



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

10/20/23 - 11/03/23

CK# 053971- 054097

October 24, 2023 54036 1,266.43$                     VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

CITYWIDE CELL SERVICE 09/07/23-10/06/23

October 24, 2023 54037 110.87$                        VITAL'S WOOD FIRE PIZZA GENERAL 

ADELANTE MENDOTA CARSHOW 2023- FOOD VENDOR

October 25, 2023 54038 28,351.34$                   AETNA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY GENERAL

MEDICAL INSURANCE FOR NOVEMBER 2023

October 25, 2023 54039 1,976.35$                     MUTUAL OF OMAHA GENERAL

LIFE AD&D, LTD, STD INSURANCE FOR NOVEMBER 2023

October 25, 2023 54040 40.75$                          RENE PENA GENERAL

REIMBURSEMENT FOR ADELANTE MENDOTA CAR SHOW ITEMS

October 25, 2023 54041 638.69$                        PETTY CASH GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

PETTY CASH EXPENSE TAG # 813-819

October 25, 2023 54042 73,893.88$                   PROVOST & PRITCHARD

GENERAL,WATER, SEWER, 

STREETS 

PASS-THRU:  22-14 PAPPAS TPM JUNE 2023, PROF SERV: WELL 10 & 

EXTENT WATER TRANS MAIN SEPT23 ,PROF SERV: RETAINER 23-24

October 25, 2023 54043 762.67$                        ROSS RECREATION EQUIPMENT, INC GENERAL

(4) SLAHS-PROOF BELT SEAT, (4) 2 SST BOLT LINKS

October 25, 2023 54044 1,129.98$                     YVONNE SANDOVAL GENERAL 

ADELANTE MENDOTA TRUNK OR TREAT EXPENSES

October 25, 2023 54045 535.00$                        MARK ANTHONY DUARTE GENERAL,WATER,SEWER 

PEST CONTROL SERV FOR ROJAS PIERCE PARK, CH/DMV/YOUTH 

CENTER, PUBLIC WORKS, POLICE DEPARTMENT  09/26/23

October 25, 2023 54046 957.63$                        TRIANGLE ROCK PRODUCTS,LLC STREETS 

(9.07) 1/2 COMMERCIAL AGG & ASPHALT, (14.48) WASHED CONCRETE 

SAND AGG & ASPHALT SEWER STREETS

October 25, 2023 54047 1,373.06$                     VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY WATER, SEWER

(5.96) ST 1/2IN HMA TYPE A AGG & ASPHALT, (9.12) 1/2 COMMERCIAL AGG 

& ASPHALT

October 25, 2023 54048 170,266.00$                 CITY OF MENDOTA PAYROLL GENERAL

PAYROLL TRANSFER FOR 10/09/23-10/22/23

November 3, 2023 54049 1,805.11$                     ACME ROTARY BROOM SERVICE STREETS

(1) 38"4/3 HUB SCHWARZE AVALANCE MAIN BROOM, (1) 58"SCHWARZE 

AVALANCE MAIN BROOM - SWEEPER

November 3, 2023 54050 300.11$                        ADT SECURITY SERVICES GENERAL,WATER, SEWER

SECURITY SERVICES FOR CH & DMV 11/13/23-12/12/23

November 3, 2023 54051 66.00$                          ALTA LANGUAGE SERVICES, INC. GENERAL 

LISTENING & SPEAKING TEST (LIVE) (PD)

November 3, 2023 54052 1,006.78$                     ARAMARK GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

PUBLIC WORKS UNIFORM SERVICE 06/29/23, 09/28/23, 10/05/23, 10/12/23, 

10/19/23

November 3, 2023 54053 702.93$                        AT&T GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

CITYWIDE TELEPHONE SERVICES 09/25/23-10/24/23

November 3, 2023 54054 59.34$                          AVIDWATER, LLC SEWER

(4) T-BOLT CLAMP, (25) LAYFLAT 2"X300' ROLL

November 3, 2023 54055 2,278.10$                     BADGER METER WATER

BEACON SERVICES FOR OCTOBER 2023

November 3, 2023 54056 927.00$                        BSK ASSOCIATES WATER, SEWER

WW WEEKLY GRAB SAMPLE BOD,TDS 10/03/23, 10/10/23, GENERAL EDT 

WEEKLY TREATMENT&DISTRIBUTION 10/10/23, 10/17/23

November 3, 2023 54057 615.64$                        CENTRAL VALLEY GENERAL 

(2.75) NOTICE OF PARKING VIOLATION (PD)

November 4, 2023 54058 217.00$                        CENTRAL VALLEY TOXOLOGY GENERAL

 (1) ETHYL ALCOHOL,(1) COMPLETE DRUG SCREEN 23-1505 (PD)

November 3, 2023 54059 375.77$                        CHEMSEARCH SEWER

(1) CHERRY FLOW 5 GL OCTOBER 2023

November 3, 2023 54060 598.09$                        COOK'S COMMUNICATIONS GENERAL 

(8) BATTERY 7.2V KENWOOD 180 SERIES RADIOS (PD)

November 3, 2023 54061 1,049.41$                     CORBIN WILLITS SY'S INC. GENERAL,WATER, SEWER

ENHANCEMENT & SERVICE FEE MOMS NOVEMBER 2023

November 3, 2023 54062 510.00$                        DELLAVALLE LABORATORY INC GENERAL

SOIL SAMPLE COLLECTION - ROJAS PARK, POOL PARK OCT23

November 3, 2023 54063 130.00$                        DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE GENERAL

(3) FINGERPRINTS, (1) CHILD ABUSE INDEX (PD)

November 3, 2023 54064 533.49$                        EINERSON'S PREPRESS GENERAL 

(2500) DELINQUENCY PENALTY NOTICE WARM RED

November 3, 2023 54065 28.00$                          EMPLOYEE RELATIONS WATER, SEWER

(2) CRIMINAL COURT / ACCESS FEE (2) CRIMINAL SEARCH

November 3, 2023 54066 1,395.86$                     ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO. GENERAL 

(11) MENDOTA PD DOME BADGE, OFFICER,SERGANT, CODE 

ENFORCEMENT

November 3, 2023 54067 369.05$                        FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF GENERAL 

(11) 24-PRISONER PROCESS SERV 1ST QRT JULY - SEPT 23

November 3, 2023 54068 499.00$                        GOMEZ RESTAURANT AND BAKERY GENERAL

DINNER FOR 10/6/23 CITY COUNCIL MEETING



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

10/20/23 - 11/03/23

CK# 053971- 054097

November 3, 2023 54069 503.97$                        GONZALEZ TOWING & TRANSPORT STREETS 

SERVICE ON ROLLER: ENGINE TUNE UP, FILTER & OIL

November 3, 2023 54070 2,725.50$                     GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES WATER

(1) 3/8" HYTROL 100-01 STAINLESS STEEL, (1) CS3SM

November 3, 2023 54071 4,029.00$                     GUTHRIE PETROLEUM INC GENERAL 

(7.8) BLK PROPANE

November 3, 2023 54072 306.49$                        LEAF GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

(2) KYROCERA COPIER SYSTEM PAYMENT OCTOBER 2023

November 3, 2023 54073 766,472.73$                 MARKO CONSTRUCTION GROUP INC GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT & COUNCIL CHAMBER SEPTEMBER 2023

November 3, 2023 54074 292.60$                        MENDOTA 1 SMOG GENERAL

2015 FORD POLICE INTERCEPT: PURGE VALVE, 2020 FORD UNIT# 88: OIL 

CHANGE, 2023 DODGE UNIT# 97: BREAK INSPECTION (PD)

November 3, 2023 54075 990.67$                        MID VALLEY DISPOSAL, INC REFUSE

REFUSE SERVICE FOR PUBLIC WORKS OCT 1-15 2023

November 3, 2023 54076 550.00$                        NASRO GENERAL 

BASIC SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER COURSE- A.AGUILAR (PD)

November 3, 2023 54077 1,000.00$                     NETXPERTS LLC GENERAL,WATER, SEWER

MONTHLY MANAGED SERVICES CONTRACT NOVEMBER 2023

November 3, 2023 54078 1,725.40$                     NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER

(2.98) SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 12.5% MILL A

November 3, 2023 54079 650.00$                        OUTFRONT MEDIA INC. REFUSE

3689877B - ILLEGAL DUMP & ORGANIC OCTOBER - NOVEMBER 2023

November 3, 2023 54080 27,712.74$                   PG&E

GENERAL, WATER, SEWER, 

STREETS 

CITYWIDE UTILITIES FOR 10/17/23-11/30/23

November 3, 2023 54081 7,046.88$                     PROVOST & PRITCHARD GENERAL

PASS-THRU: 20-25 GONZALEZ SITEPLAN REVIEW NOV.21, JAN.22, MAR 

22., APR 22., MAY 22

November 3, 2023 54082 1,081.56$                     PURL'S SHEETMETAL & AIR GENERAL 

OUTDOOR UNIT NOT WORKING, TESTING - CITY HALL

November 3, 2023 54083 3,718.57$                     QUINN COMPANY WATER

ONAN WELL # 7: REPLACE W/ NEW BATTERY CHARGER

November 3, 2023 54084 740.82$                        R.G. EQUIPMENT COMPANY GENERAL 

(9) BLADE, (9) BLADE RECYCLER

November 3, 2023 54085 385.85$                        RAMON'S TIRE & AUTO GENERAL, SEWER

BLACK CAR TRAILER: NEW TIRE, HIGH PRESSURE VALVE STM, LOOSE 

TIRE FOR LAWN MOWER - TIRE REPAIR

November 3, 2023 54086 1,318.21$                     SIGNMAX GENERAL, STREETS 

(1) BANNER 8'X4' 1/2" THICK - COMMUNITY CENTER, (5) 13X13 GLOSS 

ALUM, (2) 13X13 GLOSS ALUM, CUSTOM SIGN 

November 3, 2023 54087 67,528.00$                   SIGNATURE PUBLIC FUNDING WATER, SEWER

SOLAR GEN. FACILITIES & INTEGRATED SWITCHGEAR VDF

November 3, 2023 54088 399.96$                        UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY STREETS

ROADWAY- RENT ENCROACHMENT 10TH, MARIE,BELMONT

November 3, 2023 54089 80,068.80$                   SOUND CONTRACTING INC GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

50% DEPOSIT- AUDIO & VIDEO SYSTEM COUNCIL/EVENT ROOM, PD 

BRIEFING ROOM, PD OFFICE AND INTERVIEW ROOM (PD)

November 3, 2023 54090 2,752.09$                     BANKCARD CENTER GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

WESTERN CITY MAGAZINE, CHEWY.COM, AMAZON, ADOBE, SUBWAY, 

FOOD CENTER, RESTAURANTE Y PUPUSERIA, GOTPRINT.COM

November 3, 2023 54091 326.62$                        SUPERIOR SOIL SUPPLEMENTS LLC GENERAL 

(10) FIBRE SOFT ASTM - ADA CERTIFIED PLAYGROUND CHIPS

November 3, 2023 54092 535.00$                        MARK ANTHONY DUARTE GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

PEST CONTROL SERV FOR ROJAS PIERCE PARK, CH/DMV/YOUTH 

CENTER, WATER DIV BLDS, PUBLIC WORKS 10/24/23

November 3, 2023 54093 56.72$                          THOMASON TRACTOR COMPANY STREETS, WATER, SEWER

BACKHOE # 11: (1) V-BELT

November 3, 2023 54094 1,124.08$                     TRIANGLE ROCK PRODUCTS,LLC WATER, SEWER, STREETS

(13.59) CMIX 60/40 AGG & ASPHALT- SAND STOCK, (9.13) ST1/2 IN HMA 

TYPE A, AGG & ASPHALT- SPEED HUMPS

November 3, 2023 54095 150.64$                        UNIFIRST CORPORATION GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

(1) WET MOP LARGE, (2) MOPS UNFRAMED,(40) TERRY CLOTHS

November 3, 2023 54096 366.59$                        USA BLUEBOOK WATER, SEWER

(2) LIQUID DPD1B 60 ML, (10) ASTRO - GRIP GLOVE

November 3, 2023 54097 12,601.70$                   WANGER JONES HELSLEY PC ATTORNEY GENERAL

PASS-TRHU:LEGAL SERV:1269 MARIE ST APR 23, MAY 23, JUN 23, LEGAL 

SERV RE: SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES AUG 23, SEPT 23

1,560,419.49$              



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 23-77 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA HONORING 
AND RECOGNIZING TONY BOREN FOR  
HIS SERVICE AND COMMITMENT TO THE  
CITY OF MENDOTA, THE FRESNO COUNCIL 
OF GOVERNMENTS AND TO THE FRESNO REGION  
 
 WHEREAS, Tony Boren has been with Fresno Council of Governments (“Fresno 
COG”) for 30 years, proudly serving as Executive Director from 2008-2023. Graduating 
with a master’s degree from Fresno State University in City & Regional Planning and a 
bachelor’s degree in Public Administration, Tony started his planning career at the City 
of Fresno, working on Land use Planning, Development Services and Annexations in 
1989 before joining Fresno COG in 1993; and   
 

WHEREAS, during his professional career, Tony has executed quality planning 
principles and a leader in not only finding harmony in the region but the San Joaquin 
Valley. Under his leadership, Fresno COG has utilized remarkable integrated planning 
techniques combining transportation, land use and air quality planning for the 
development of critical projects and plans in the City of Mendota. Tony has worked on 
and implemented many projects and programs that improved air quality, advanced 
mobility for people and goods, as well as sustainable planning practices for the Fresno 
region as well as the San Joaquin Valley; and   
 

WHEREAS, highlights of Tony’s career include: serving as Fresno COG 
Executive Director for 15 years, coordinating and implementing the Measure C 
program’s significant transportation projects, leading three cycles (2014-2022) of the 
Fresno Council of Governments Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities 
Strategy (RTP/SCS), collaborating with the eight San Joaquin Valley MPOs frequently 
taking the lead on Valley wide projects and plans, and serving as the Chair of the 
Fresno State Transportation Institute since its inception, and   
 

WHEREAS, Tony has taken his leave from Fresno COG, and he will still be 
residing in Fresno County. He will be spending time with his wife, Dena, his daughter, 
Mattie and his three grandsons. In his spare time, Tony works on his family farm, plays 
the guitar, and spends quality time with his family. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 

Mendota honor and recognize Tony Boren for his many years of service to the City of 
Mendota, Fresno COG, and the Fresno Region.  
 
       ______________________________ 
       Victor Martinez, Mayor 



 2 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 14th day of 
November, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
             
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPROVING THE BID SUBMITTED BY RGPOWER FOR THE PURCHASE OF LAWN 
MOWERS FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENTS 

DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2023 
  

ISSUE 
Shall the City Council adopt Resolution No. 23-78, approving the bid submitted by RGPOWER 
for the purchase of lawnmowers for the Public Works Department? 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City of Mendota (“City”) Public Works Department (the “Department”) is responsible for 
maintaining public facilities, including parks, sports facilities, and public rights-of-way.  
 
ANALYSIS 
To effectively perform its duties, the Department needs two (2) new lawn mowers. In accordance 
with Mendota Municipal Code Section 2.48.110, on October 24, 2023, the City issued an 
Invitation for Bids (“IFB”) for the purchase of two (2) new Toro Z Master 6000 Series with a 
60” Cutting Deck Lawnmowers. On October 27, 2023, a public notice inviting bids was 
published with The Business Journal notifying all interested parties to submit bids in response to 
the IFB. A bid opening was held on November 7, 2023, and the City received one (1) bid by the 
deadline, with RGPOWER submitting the lowest responsive and responsible bid in the total 
amount of $32,155.23. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
A total of $32,155.23 from the General Fund (Buildings and Grounds) will be expended for the 
item. A total of $32,000.00 was approved in the 2023-2024 fiscal year budget. An additional 
$155.23 needs to be authorized by the City Council to effectuate the purchase. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 23-78, approving the bid 
submitted by RGPOWER for the purchase of lawn mowers for the Public Works Department. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution No. 23-78 
2. Exhibit “A” – Bid Submitted by RGPOWER 

 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 23-78 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING 
THE BID SUBMITTED BY RGPOWER  
FOR THE PURCHASE OF LAWNMOWERS 
FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota (“City”) is responsible with maintaining public 
facilities including parks, sports facilities, and public rights-of-way; and  
 
           WHEREAS, City’s Public Works Department needs two (2) new lawnmowers to 
efficiently and effectively maintain public facilities; and  
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Mendota Municipal Code Section 2.48.110, on 
October 24, 2023, the City issued an Invitation for Bids (“IFB”) for the purchase of two 
(2) new Toro Z Master 6000 Series with a 60” Cutting Deck Lawnmowers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on October 27, 2023, a public notice inviting bids was published with 
The Business Journal notifying all interested parties to submit bids in response to the 
IFB; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a bid opening was held on November 7, 2023, and the City received 
one (1) bid by the deadline, with RGPOWER submitting the lowest responsive and 
responsible bid; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council allocated and approved funds for this item in the 
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 budget. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 
Mendota hereby approves the bid submitted by RGPOWER, as attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A”, to purchase two (2) lawnmowers for the Public Works Department. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager, or his designee, is 
authorized to execute such additional documents as may be necessary to purchase the 
equipment. 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Victor Martinez, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 14th day of 
November, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
             
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 



  

           
    

  

      



 

  
      

             

 

 

       

   

  

  

     

 

         
            

           
               

          

         

     

   

  

 

                
                   

                  
          

 
    

   
  

       

   



 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  
  

  
 

   

   
        

 

  
  
  

  

  

 
 

       

 

  
  

  

      

      

            

     

      

 

 





 
 

  

    

  

 
  

 

 

    

   

 
     

   

    

    

     
   

  
    

    
     

        

    

   

    
   

   

         

 

   
 



 

    

 

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

  

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 

  

  

  

  

 

  
  

 

     

   
     

 

  

 
  

 

   

 

  

 

 

  

        

  

 

 

  

   

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

   
     

   
     

  

 
  

 

   

  

 

 

 

  

       

  

 

 

  

   

     

  

        
     

  
     

 

  

 
  

 

   

  

  

 

 

   

 

     

  

 

 

  

   

     

 

 

 

 

 

  

   

 
     

 

 

 

 
 

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

       

  

 

 

  

   

 
     

    

  
  

    
 

  
     

     

 

  

  

 
  

 

 

    

  

  

 

 

  

 

       

  

 

 

  

   

     

   
  

   
     

     

 

  

 
  

 

   

  

 

 

 

   

 

      

  

 

 

  

   

     

  

  

 

  

 

      

  

 

 

  

    

  

   

   
     

   
    

 

  

 
  

 

   

  

 

 

 

  
 

     

  

 

 

 

   

   
     

  
  

    
 

  
     

   
     

  

  

 
  

 

   

  

  

 

 

   

 

      

  

 

 

  

   

    
     

   
 

   
 

  

              

    

           

     

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

     

 
            

     

           

     

  
  
  
  
  
  

        

      

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
     

   
     

 

  

 
 

 

   

   



                 
       

             
           

  

   

          

 

  
 

  

 

     

     

    
    

 
 
 

 
 

             
              

            
                

    

               

              
              

                
             

        

 
           

          

    

     
  

             
             

 
     

              
       

       

             

            
   

                
    

              

 

       

    

       

     

  

             

             
          

 

              
              

   

            
             

            
         

           
       

              
             

                
  

        

             
             

             
 

  

              
               

                
                

  

  
     

   
                   

            

   

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 
 

     

     

 

    

     
 

 

 

     

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

  

     

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

   

   
   

 
 

               
                  

  

       

   

         



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: MICHAEL OSBORN, CITY ENGINEER 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: SEWER LATERAL MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 

DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2023 
  

ISSUE 
Who is responsible for the maintenance and repair of sanitary sewer laterals within the City of 
Mendota? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Occasionally, City staff will receive a request from a property owner to assist with the 
maintenance or repair of their property’s sanitary sewer lateral.  Sanitary sewer lateral repairs 
could include a broken pipe and maintenance could include removal of a blockage due to tree 
root intrusion or other foreign objects. 
 
The City’s current policy is that ownership, maintenance, and repairs to the sanitary sewer 
laterals are the sole responsibility of the owner of the property served by that pipe. 
 
ANALYSIS 
Per Chapter 13.08 – Sewer Service System of the Mendota Municipal Code “‘public sewer’ 
means and includes any sewer other than a house connection sewer,” and a “‘house connection 
sewer’ means and includes that part of the horizontal piping beginning twelve (12) inches from 
the exterior of any building and extending to and including its connection with the public sewer.”  
By this definition, sewer laterals (“house connections”) are not part of the “public sewer,” which 
shows sewer laterals are private and that the property owner bears the responsibility for 
maintaining, repairing, or replacing the pipe. 
 
It does not appear that any State codes (i.e., Public Utilities Code, Health & Safety Code, etc.) 
further define the public/private delineation of house connections, rather it is left to the 
municipalities and districts to determine.  Some cities will use the curb line as the delineation of 
public versus private responsibility; some use the right-of-way line; while others may offer 
reimbursement for the full length from the public main to the building.  The City of Clovis 
explicitly puts the ownership, maintenance, and repairs of the entire lateral on the property owner 
(City of Clovis Municipal Code Chapter 6.4.06). 
 
It should be noted that repairs or replacement do require a connection permit from the City. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no fiscal impact to the City under current policy related to sanitary sewer laterals. 



2 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that no changes occur to the current Municipal Code or policy related to 
sanitary sewer laterals. 
 



455 W. Fir Avenue 
Clovis, CA 93611 

Tel:  (559) 449-2700 
Fax:  (559) 449-2715 

www.provostandpritchard.com  

G:\Mendota_City of-3336\3336OG01_On-Going\100\110 Status Reports\City Eng Council Report.docx 
 

Engineering  Surveying  Planning  Environmental  GIS  Construction Services  Hydrogeology  Consulting 
Clovis    Bakersfield    Visalia    Modesto    Los Banos    Chico    Merced    Sacramento 

Memorandum 
To:   City Council via Cristian Gonzalez, City Manager 

From:   
Michael Osborn, City Engineer 
Jeff O’Neal, City Planner 

Subject:  City Engineer’s Report to City Council 

Date:   November 7 2023 

Engineering Projects: 

1. Rojas Pierce Park: 
• Working with County for CDBG funding for Phase 3: Restroom & Concession 

Building 
2. Well 10 and Water Main Relocation 

• Design in progress; coordination with USBR and BB Limited 
3. Citywide RRXG Improvements: 

• Coordinating crossing improvements with Railroad, Caltrans & CPUC 
• Construction anticipated in Spring 2024 

4. Backwash Reclaim Project 
• Design is underway; looking for funding opportunities for construction 

5. Mendota Stormwater Improvement Project 
• Prop 68 UFPGP funded: Construction began in August 
• Construction to be completed in Winter 23/24 

6. Derrick & Oller Roundabout 
• CEQA & NEPA completed 
• 100% Construction Documents to be completed this month 
• Construction anticipated in Spring 2024 

7. Westside Water Tank & Booster Pump 
• ARPA funded design in progress 
• Construction anticipated in early Spring 

8. 5th & Quince Street Reconstruction: 
• Design in progress 
• Construction funded with STBG funds in FFY 23/24 

9. Fleming & McCabe Street Reconstruction: 
• Currently out to bid 
• Construction funded with SB1 funds, targeting late Fall 2023 

10. 2024 Local Street Reconstruction: 
• Includes segments of Tule Street, Quince Street & Jennings Street 
• Design to start in December 2023 
• Construction funded with SB1 funds in summer 2024 



To: City Council via City Manager  November 7, 2023 
City Engineer’s Report to City Council  Page 2 of 3 

G:\Mendota_City of-3336\3336OG01_On-Going\100\110 Status Reports\City Eng Council Report.docx 

 

Planning/Development Projects 

1. Rojas Pierce Park Annexation 
• Continuing discussions with USBR about whether and how the WWD land 

retirement program affects the project. 
2. Housing Element Update  

• 6th Cycle Multijurisdictional Housing Element submitted to CA Housing and 
Community Development Department for 90-day review on September 29 

4. Airport Reuse 
• Request of closure sent to Caltrans and FAA 
• Phase 1 of Land Use planning in progess 

5. Proposed Residential Developments 
• Working with applicants to submit and process SB9 residential parcel maps 
• Discussing a General Plan amendment and rezone for a small apartment project 

near Derrick Avenue 
• PC and CC to look at abandonment of a tiny segment of unused alley at 

Jenning/9th followed by SB9 parcel map 
6. Emmanuel Outreach Center 

• Talking to architect about site plan and conditional use permit 

Grant Applications: 

1. Amador & Smoot Extension: 
• $874,000 in STBG & CMAQ TPP funds; Construction authorization in FFY 23/24 
• Design to start in December 2023; coordinating with WWD for easement/right-of-

way 
2. Triangle Park & Pool Park: 

• Assisted in various Grant applications for both parks 
3. Marie Street Reconstruction: 

• Application for $2.25 million in CMAQ funding submitted to FCOG for competitive 
call for projects 

4. Divisadero Street Reconstruction: 
• Application for $985,000 in STBG funding submitted to FCOG for competitive call 

for projects 

On-going (this month): 

1. Representation of the City at FCOG TTC 
2. Coordination of road projects with Caltrans 
3. Assistance to Assistant City Manager for grant obligations & opportunities 
4. Coordination with USACOE for Panoche Creek flood study 

Overall P&P Staff engaged (month of October): 

• Engineers: 8 
• Planners: 3 
• Surveyors: 3 
• Environmental Specialist: 3 
• GIS/CAD Specialists: 1 
• Construction Manager: 3 
• Project Administrator: 2 



To: City Council via City Manager  November 7, 2023 
City Engineer’s Report to City Council  Page 3 of 3 

G:\Mendota_City of-3336\3336OG01_On-Going\100\110 Status Reports\City Eng Council Report.docx 

 

Abbreviations: 
EOPCC – Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost 
NTP – Notice to Proceed 
CUCCAC – California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting 
Commission 
STBG – Surface Transportation Block Grant 
CMAQ – Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (grant) 
ATP – Active Transportation Plan (grant) 
RFP – Request for Proposal 

RFA- Request for Authorization (for grant funding) 
FCOG – Fresno Council of Governments 
ADA – Americans with Disabilities Act 
DBE – Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
TTC – Technical Transportation Committee (through FCOG) 
RTP/SCS – Regional Transportation Plan, Sustainable 
Communities Strategies 


	11-14-23 City Council Meeting Agenda
	10-24-23 City Council Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 6:00 PM.

	Roll Call

	Warrant List
	Reso 23-77 Tony Boren
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Reso 23-78 Staff Report
	Reso 23-78 RGPOWER - Lawnmowers
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	EXHIBIT A SHEET
	Reso 23-78 Exhibit A (redacted) (01697247-2)
	2023 1114 STAFF REPORT_SewerLaterals (WJH Edits) (01697269)
	City Engineer

	AGENDA: 


